
   

 

 

 

February 16, 2021 

 

Mr. Chris Smith  

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 

2 East Main Street 

Norristown, PA 19401        

   

RE: Adelphia Gateway Pipeline Project– Phase 1 

ESCGP-3, Major Amendment (ESG010019001) 

JMT No: 18-00672-06a 

 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

 

On behalf of our client, Adelphia Gateway, LLC, we are submitting a Major Amendment NOI for the above 

referenced project. Adelphia Phase 1 permit was approved by PADEP on August 24, 2020, based on Erosion and 

Sediment Control Plans and Post Construction Stormwater Management Plans dated May 18, 2020. The major 

amendment is for revisions to the LOD and minor increases in impervious areas impacting the stormwater design.  

 

As per your direction for amendments, JMT is submitting only the revised documentation relevant to the Major 

Amendment and noted in Attachment A of the Chapter 102 FAQ. The following documents are provided for 

review:  

• Memo of Design Changes, dated February 1, 2021 and revised February 12, 2021, includes all impacted 
sites under the Major Amendment.  
 

• Notice of Intent for ESCGP-3 for Adelphia Gateway Project- Phase 1 (Major Amendment), signed and 
notarized, with completed Checklist  
 

• Select sheets from the Adelphia Gateway Project, Erosion and Sediment Control Plan and Post 
Construction Stormwater Management Plan, last revised November 22, 2020  
 

• Erosion and Sediment Control Report dated May 2020, Revised January 2021, revised for all impacted 
sites under the Major Amendment.  
 

• Post Construction Stormwater Report dated May 2020, Revised January 2021, revised for all impacted 
sites under the Major Amendment.  
 

• Act 14 Notification Letters with Proof of Receipts  
 

• Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI) Receipt dated 12/23/20, this is for all sites included in 
the Major Amendment with change maps. Also, please find enclosed PNDI Receipt dated 1/26/21, this is 
for the specific revisions noted for Transco and French Creek site under this cover letter. Please note that 
the associated change maps are included for review.  
 

• Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission correspondence dated 12/23/2020, this is for all sites 
included in the Major Amendment with project review form and change maps. Also, please find enclosed 
the PMHC coordination dated 1/26/2021, this is for the specific revisions noted for the Transco and 
French Creek site under this cover letter. Please note that the project review form and associated change 
maps are included for review.  
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• Adelphia Gateway Project - Master Plan dated 6/19/20 
 

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at smathew@jmt.com or 215-496-

4780.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. 

On Behalf of Applicant 

 

Shiny M. Mathew, P.E. 

Senior Associate 

Water Resources 
 

  


